
RFQ for Athletic Apparel And Equipment Questions

1. Is there a specific uniform/apparel brand that the high schools are wanting a bid on?

(Nike, UA or Adidas?) -We are looking for Nike or Under Armour but would like the

option for other brands.

2. Will there be one awarded contract for the entire district or is there a chance that you

award two different companies – (for example, 1 per high school) - Contract for the

entire district.

3. Are we able to submit multiple proposals with different scenarios? - 1 proposal with

information that ties back to the request.

4. In part of the contract are we able to make cash donations on the front end to each

school activities account or booster club instead of an apparel credit? For instance,

instead of $20,000 apparel credit would a cash offering of $10,000 work? I just want to

make sure we are abiding by the rules. - Nothing in the RFQ precludes you from doing

this.


